
From: Ronald Frick
To: Alldredge, Casey
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Cancer Center of Hawaii License Amendment; Request for Information
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 4:00:54 PM

That is correct, he no longer works there.

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022, 3:39 AM
To: Ronald Frick <rfrick@gammamedphys.com>
Subject: RE: Re: Cancer Center of Hawaii License Amendment; Request for Information

Ron,
Just to confirm, Dr. Rustgi is no longer on staff at the Cancer Center of Hawaii and you want me to
void the amendment request to authorize her as an authorized medical physicist?
Thanks,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
Division of Radiological Safety & Security
Region IV, USNRC
 
 
 

From: Ronald Frick <rfrick@gammamedphys.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Cancer Center of Hawaii License Amendment; Request for
Information
 
Hi Casey,
It looks like this physicist is no longer with The Cancer Center of Hawaii, so you can withdraw
this amendment request.
Thank you,
Ron Frick
 

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Ronald Frick <rfrick@gammamedphys.com>
Subject: Cancer Center of Hawaii License Amendment; Request for Information
 
Good afternoon Ron,
I am reviewing the license amendment request to add Dr. Rustgi as an authorized medical physicist
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as requested in the letter dated May 24, 2022.  Could you please provide the following:
1. A copy of Dr. Rustgi’s board certification certificate;
2. A Form 313(AMP) with Section 3.c. completed for Dr. Rustgi’s training on the remote

afterloader model utilized by the Cancer Center of Hawaii;
3. If applicable, documentation of recent related continued education and experience as

required by 10 CFR 35.59.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
Division of Radiological Safety & Security
Region IV, USNRC
 


